$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 11:10 AM

To: S4TE(c)

Cc: Media;  s47E(c)

Subject: Final Protego release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: GST fraud crackdown -ATO-led taskforce executes raids across the country.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Hithere  s47E(c)

Please see attached the final Op Protego media release with confirmed numbers. We’re about to publish the release
in our media centre.

Many thanks for AFP’s assistance throughout this operation.

Cheers  s47E(c)

Kind Regards

S47E(c)
S47E(c)

Marketing & Communication, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office
07  s47E(d) SATE(d)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 12:15 PM

To: Media

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Op s47E(d)[SEC=PROTECTED]

Attachments: Operation PROTEGO s47€(d) Concept of Operation ENDORSED.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi Media,

ATO have referred Op s47E(d) to the AFP. Op s47E(d) is a GST fraud alleged to involve over 40/000 taxpayers in the
amount of @ $1billion since January 2022.

SATE(d)

ATO will be seeking maximum media exposure as a preventative/aisruntion strategy.

S47E(d) The matters will
remain with the ATO at this time with potential fitture srimiral investigation referrals to come.

It would be great if AFP media could liaise swith ATQ media to ensure AFP interests are satisfied. Let me know if you
need contact details for ATO media.

| have attached the Concept of Oparaticins for tarther information.
If you have any questions please let me‘riow.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

LEX 3331 FOLIO 2



Pages 3 through 16 redacted for the following reasons:

37(2)(b), SATE()



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Media
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 12:38 AM
To: S47E(c)
Cc: s47E(c) Media
Subject: RE: Operation Protego media contact [SEC=PROTECTED]
Categories: s22(1)(a) (i)
PROTECTED
Hi  s47E(c)

Sorry, forgot to send these across — these are the holding lines we will use if we get any calls about search warrants.
Are the OK with you?

Cheers,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

e AFP officers are assisting the Australian Taxation Office witli-a nitmbet of search warrants in
[LOCATION] today (XX June 2022).

e This activity is not related to national security, and there are no cuirent or impending threats to the
Australian community.

e As this relates to an ongoing investigation, poli¢e-wili’not be providing further comment at this
stage.

e Any further enquiries should be directed té.the Atstralian Taxation Office.

s22(1)(a)(ii)
TEAM LEADER - AFP NATIONAL MEDIA
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
Tel: S47E(d)
www.afp.gov.au

5t
b

O AFP

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

The Australian Federal Poli nowledges
the traditional ¢ = d custodians of

country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 11:10 AM

To: $22(1)(a)(i) afp.gov.au>

Cc: SATE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media contact [SEC=PROTECTED]

1
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Hi  s22(1)@)ii)

Many thanks for that. We'll note that figures will be confirmed after operation is final. Will also check back in with
s22(1)(a)(ii) next week.

Many thanks for sending this through today.

Thanks,  s47E(c)

Kind Regards

s47E(c)
S47E(c)

Marketing & Communication, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office
P07 s47E(d) M S47E(d)

From: Media <Media@afp.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:57 AM

To: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>; Media <Media@afp.gov.au>
Cc S4TE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media contact [SCC=PROTECTED]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: EXERCiEE CAUTION
PROTECTED
Hi s47E(c)

Attached is the media release that we are ¢omfortable with. As you will see, there are some figures that we might
not know for sure until next week, so we will have to re-visit before issuing.

I’'m handling this fors22(1)(a)(ixodav, however, | am away tomorrow through to Wednesday, ands22(1)(a)(iiis back on
Tuesday. Pending on some other things we have going on this weekend, someone else in the team will be able to
progress things untils22(1)(@)(iigets back — we just don’t know who, it will depend on workloads. Can | please ask you
direct everything concerning this job to this inbox over the next few days.

Kind regards,
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
tinuing connection to land, s

people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: S4TE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:30 AM

To: Media <Media@afp.gov.au>

Cc: S4TE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: Operation Protego media contact [SEC=PROTECTED]

Hi team,

s47E(cpnd | have been dealing with s22(2)()(ii) about Operation Protego:Yesterdayz2(1)(a)iprogressed the media
release for AFP quotes for us.

Are you able to please provide us with the name of the team merbetwho will be taking carriage of this work while
s22(1)(a)(i))is on leave? Due to the protected nature of the work-thie protocol for this case is to liaise directly with a
specific contact officer and keep this out of team.inailboxes. We’il work with that person directly moving forward.

Thanks,  sa7E(c)

Kind Regards

S47E(c)
S47E(c)

Marketing & Communicatien, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office
07  s47E(d) S4TE(d)

hhkkhkhkhkhk A hhhkhrhkhkhhhkhkhhkhkhkhhkhkhrhkhkhdhhkhkhrhhkhk kb hrhkhkhkhhkhkrhkhkrhhkhkrhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkrhkhkkxkhkxx

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you

3
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are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 11:31 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) S4TE(C)

Cc: Media

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanls22(1)(@)(i)’m really hopeful we’ll be able to get the release to you today. | was very close, but something urgent
came up for our media team. Fingers crossed @

S47E(c)
S47E(c)
Marketing and Communication, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office
P07 s47EM) M S47E(d)

M&C | Effective Communication Solutions

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 11:25 AM
To: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>; S47E(c) ato.gov.au>

Cc: Media <Media@afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFF{CIAL:Sarisitive]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: EXERCISE CAUTION

Hi S47TE(c)

Just wanted to see if you think you’libe gettiiig tihé release over to us today? I'll be on leave from tomorrow until
Monday so I'll just need to give one of iy colieagues a handover on this.

Still waiting for the scope of the warrants to be finalised so we haven’t locked in a date for our filming, but hoping
we should be able to confirm by tomctrow!

For any corro over the coming days, please just send it into our Media inbox (cc’d) to make sure it’s actioned while
I'mout ©

Thanks,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
AFP NATIONAL MEDIA
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

Tel: SATE(d)
www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA
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The Australian Federal Poli
the traditional \Ers an
country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our res 5 to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: S47E(c) [@ato.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 1:13 PM
To: S47E(C) @afp.gov.au>; S47E(C) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks22(1)@)(iithat sounds awesome! We provided a draft media release mudmap to our media colleagues on
Friday so I'll see how they’re going with that so we can send you a copy asap.
Cheers,

S47E(c)
S47E(c)
Marketing and Communication, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office
P07 s47E@ M SATE(d)

M&C | Effective Communication Solutions

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 1:11 PM
To S47E(C) @ato.gov.au>; S47F(C) (@ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media p'an{SEC=OFFiCiAL:Sensitive]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: ZXERC!SE CAUTION

Hi S47E(c)
Hope you both had a good weekend!iust wanted to quickly touch base again on this.

Our Commander is keen for us o support this op from a media perspective as much as possible and has requested
that one of our Production members attend one of the NSW warrants to film.

We’'re still finalising plans on which warrant it’ll be, but just wanted to give you the early heads up in case you
wanted to include that in your media plan. I'll of course keep you in the loop as details are locked in.

Kind regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
AFP NATIONAL MEDIA
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
Tel: S4TE(d)
www.afp.gov.au
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POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

owledges
) stodians of
country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 12:15 PM

To: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>; S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

No worries, thanks S4TE(c)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
AFP NATIONAL MEDIA
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
Tel: S47E(d)
www.afp.gov.au

POLMCING RO R
AL ABERAUSTRALIA

the traditional
country through

continuing connection to land, % and
community. We pay our res : to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: S4TE(c) @ato.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 12:14 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au>; S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi  s22(2)()i)

At this stage the specifics are still being worked through. When the day/s of action are finalised, if there is enough to
say, a press conference might be considered, but we’ll keep you posted with lots of notice.
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S47E(c)
S47E(c)
Marketing and Communication, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office
PO7  s47E@) M SATE(d)

M&C | Effective Communication Solutions

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 12:09 PM

To: SATE(C) @ato.gov.au>
Cc SATE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: EXERCISE CAUTION
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks a lotsa7e(dhat’d be great! | understand things are still in the works, but can | also ask if there are any plans to
set up a press conference on this? Or will it likely just be media releases and some interviews?

Thanks,
$22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
AFP NATIONAL MEDIA
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
Tel: S47TE(d)
www.afp.gov.au

POLIGINGIOR
A SAFER~ALRSTRALIA

The Australian Federal Poli
the traditional owners and
country throughout Australia and theig

continuing connection to land, sea ?}
community. We pay our respects 12

.
people, the cultures and the @ past,
present and emerging.

From: S47E(c) @ato.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 11:30 AM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au>

Cc: SATE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi  s221)(a)(i)

Thanks for the call and letting me know that you’ll be our contact for Protego as needed. I'll keep you in the loop
and will send through our comms for input that we do.

I've also cc’d " s47g(c) if you need to get in touch with anyone else on our end. @

4
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Thanks S47E(c)

Kind Regards

S47E(c)
S47TE(c)

Marketing & Communication, ATO Corporate
Australian Taxation Office

07  s47E(d) S4TE(d)
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 11:14 AM
To: S4TE(c) @ato.gov.au>

Cc: Media <Media@afp.gov.au>
Subject: Operation Protego media plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: EXERCISE CAUTION
OFFIGIAL
Hi  s47E(c)

Thanks for the chat just now. As discussed, appreciate if vau could please keep me in the loop for media plans on Op
Protego.

We’d appreciate the opportunity to contributeio'any. madia products you have planned.

Kind regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
AFP NATIONAL MEDIA
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
Tel: SATE(1)
www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

community. We pay our res
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

This email message and any attached files may comrtain imformation
that is confidential and subject of legal priviilege intéended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are- addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person respongible for
delivering the message to the intended fecipient-le advised that you
have received this message in error ana that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing oz publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, @as/is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. IT yot/tiave received this message in
error, please notify the sender)imuediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov,ad
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

KK AR KR AR A AR A AR A AR A AR A AR A AR A A KR A AR A AR A A A A A A AR A AR A AR A AR A AR A AR A AR AR AR AR A K kK

LEX 3331

FOLIO 26



R R IR I A Ib b S db b b S Sb b S dh I b S S b S SR Sh b b Ib b b db I b S db b S dh I b S db b b db b b Jb Ib b b db I b b I b S SR Sb b S Ib b S db b b db 4

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
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